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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANGE
ITANAGAR

QM
No. FOR.816/Cons/2018/ 325702 Q -~ ¢ Dated, Itanagargz July’2022

To
Sri W.Longvah,IFS,

Inspector General of Forests (C )

Ministry of Environment Forest & Climate Change,

Integrated Regional Office, 4™ Floor Housefed Building, G.S Road Rukminigaon,
Guwabhati-781022.

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 27.34 ha of forest land for laying of 33 KV SC transmission line
from Miao to Kharsang under Comprehensive Scheme for strengtheining of T & D system
by Power Department in Changlang District of Arunachal Prdesh.

Ref:-  Your letter No. 3-AN C 080/2019-SHI/2679-2680 dtd. 12.07.2022.
Sir,

Please refer to above letter on the subject. In this regard, the corrected FRA, 2006 of the
proposed area ( 27.34 ha) is enclosed herewith for your necessary action please.

It is therefore, requested to kindly issue necessary formal approval for diversion of 27.34 ha
forest land for laying of above transmission line under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation)

Act’1980.

Yours faithfully
R
K Singh)
PCCF (A & V) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
Copy to:-
1. The Chief Conservator of Forests, SAC, Deomali for information.

2. The Executive Engineer (E), Miao Electrical Division, Power Deptt., Miao for

information and necessary action.

The Executive Director, Power Grid, Itanagar for information and necessary action.

4. The Chief Engineer, Transmission, Planning & Monitoring Zone, DoP, Vidyut
Bhawan, Itanagar for infrmation and necessary action. ’

5. The Divisional Forest Officer, Nampong Forest Division for information. /

(R.K.Singh)

PCCF (A & V) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
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ANNEXURE-I

FORM-I
(For linear Projects)

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

ICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER::CHANGLANG DISTRICT
CHANGLANG::792120

NO.C/LR-46/DLSC/15(PT-11)/ AE'E Dated Changlang, the 25" May'2021

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

In compliance of the Ministry of Environment and Forests(MoEF), Government of
India’s letter no. 11-9/98-FC(pt) dated 3¢ August'2009 wherein the MoEF issued
guidelines on submission of evidences for having initiated and completed the process of
settlement of rights under the Scheduled Tribes and Other Traditional Forest Dwellers
(Recognition of Forest Rights) Act,2006(‘FRA’, for short) on the forest land proposed to be
diverted for non-forest purposes read with MoEF's letter dated 5t February'2013 wherein
MoEF issued certain relaxation in respect of linear projects, it is certified that 27.34
hectares of forest land proposed to be diverted in favour of “Department of Power, Govt. of
Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar for “Construction of 33 KV Miao-Kharsang distribution line”
under Comprehensive T & D Scheme of Arunachal Pradesh falls within Nampong Forest
Division under Changlang District.

It is further certified that:

(a) The complete process for identification and settlement of rights under the FRA has
been carried out for the entire 27.34 hectares of forest area proposed for diversion.
A copy of records of all consultations and meeting of the Forest Rights
Committee(s), Gram Sabha(s), Sub-division level committee(s) and the District level
committee are enclosed as Annexure’ A’ to’ D’

(b) The Diversion of Forest land for facilities managed by the Government as required
under section 3(2) of the FRA have been completed and Gram Sabhas have given
their consent to it. (Not applicable in this area).

(¢) The proposal does not involve recognized rights of Primitive Tribal Groups and Pre-
agriculture communities. (Not applicable in this area).

[ Dr. DEVANSH YADAV | IAS,
Deputy Commissioner,
Changlang District,
Changlang {(A.P)
Deputy Commissioner

Changlang District
Changlang (Arunachal Pradesh)
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